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August 28, 1991

MEMORANDUM FOR: Shirley Hudson
Information Management Coordinator
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

Robert O'Connell
Information Management Coordinator
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and

Safeguards

FROM: Brenda J. Shelton, Chief
Information and Records Management Branch
Division of Information Support Services
Office of Information Resources Management

SUBJECT: 10 CFR 73, PHYSICAL FITNESS PROGRAMS AND DAY
FIRING QUALIFICATIONS FOR SECURITY PERSONNEL
AT CATEGORY I FUEL CYCLE FACILITIES, PROPOSED

' RULE

The subject rule has information collection requirements that must
be submitted to the Office of Management and Budget (OBM) for
review and approval no later than the date the rule is published in
the Eederal Recister. Please submit and OMB qlearance package in
sufficient time to obtain IRM approval prior to submitting the rule
for publication. Publication of the rule has been placed on hold
pending IRM approval of the OMB clearance package.

Please correct the OMB clearance number for Part 73 included in the |

last line of the Paperwork Reduction Act Statement to read 3150-
0002. In addition, please correct the " Addresses" paragraph to
indicate that copies of the environmental assessment and the OMB ,

)clearance package, not the Paperwork Reduction Act statement, are
available in the PDR. However, it is not necessary to include ' the !

availability of the clearance package in this paragraph unless you |
desire to. ;
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If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Beth St. Mary
on extension 28540.

? hlx
Brenda o. Shelton, Chie
Information and Records nagement. Branch
Division of Information Resources Managment#

Office of Information Resources Management

cc: M. Lesar, ADM
H. Tovmassi~an, RES
C. Brown, NMSS
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